
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Replacement Firewall RFP-4089-15-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter 
described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “Regarding 4.3.13, what port density is required? Specifically how many 10Gb 
ports are required? On the call the question was asked by me but the answer was 4-6 ports; 
do you have solid number of ports? This would determine the cost of the product solution we 
offer.” 
Response: Minimum of 3 - 10Gb ports and 4 - 1Gb Ports. 
 

2. Question 2: “…is currently in the process of FIPS-140 compliance/certification but we will not 
have our certificate in time for the response date. Is this a 100% requirement? In other words, 
will my response be disqualified if I don’t have a certificate in my response?” 
Response: The certification/compliance is a requirement. The Owner will consider solutions if 
the contractor can be certified by award dates. 

 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado  
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